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From: Joseph Gillies
To: James Matthews
Cc: Kandace Lindeberg; Matthew Daniel
Subject: RE: Planning Proposal - Report to Strathfield Local Planning Panel
Date: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 4:25:22 PM
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Hi James,
 
Thanks for your email.
 
The Councillor workshop has occurred and your Planning Proposal, along with four others in the PRCUTS were
workshopped.
 
Each of these Planning Proposals is now intended to go back to Council, however most likely not all at the same time.
We are currently working through which Planning Proposal will go to the next Council meeting.
 
At this stage, I would expect your Planning Proposal to go to the October Council meeting, not September.
 
I will update you as we move along through the process.
 
Kind regards,
 


Joseph Gillies|  
P +612 9748 9999 
65 Homebush Rd, Strathfield NSW 2135
www.strathfield.nsw.gov.au


    Follow Strathfield Council on Facebook     Follow Strathfield Library on Facebook


 
COVID-19 Info |  updates aus.gov.au |  WhatsApp: www.aus.gov.au/whatsapp |  Coronavirus Australia App: download here


 COVID-19 Health Updates |  health.gov.au or  24/7 Coronavirus Hotline 1800 020 080


From: James Matthews <jmatthews@pacificplanning.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 11:06 AM
To: Joseph Gillies <joseph.gillies@strathfield.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Kandace Lindeberg <kandace.lindeberg@strathfield.nsw.gov.au>; Matthew Daniel
<mdaniel@pacificplanning.com.au>
Subject: RE: Planning Proposal - Report to Strathfield Local Planning Panel
 
Hi Joseph,
 
I hope you are well and having a good week.
 
I note that on 5 July 2022, council considered the planning proposal for land at 11-16 Loftus Crescent, 2 Subway Lane,
5 & 9-11 Knight Street & 88-92A Parramatta Road, Homebush and resolved that the “matter be discussed at a
Councillor Workshop and be submitted to a future Council Meeting”.
 
I note that the matter was not submitted to the Council Meeting of 2 August 2022 and I am just seeking to understand
if this matter is tracking for consideration at the 6 September Council Meeting. Has the councillor workshop occurred
yet and is this also something that we can or should be involved in?
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PACIFIC PLANNING








Look forward to hearing from you.
 
James
 
James Matthews
Planning Director
 
Pacific Planning Pty Ltd
Property  |  Project Management  |  Planning
PO Box 8, Caringbah, NSW, 1495
P  0437 521 110
E  jmatthews@pacificplanning.com.au


From: Joseph Gillies <joseph.gillies@strathfield.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2022 4:56 PM
To: James Matthews <jmatthews@pacificplanning.com.au>
Cc: Kandace Lindeberg <kandace.lindeberg@strathfield.nsw.gov.au>; Matthew Daniel
<mdaniel@pacificplanning.com.au>
Subject: RE: Planning Proposal - Report to Strathfield Local Planning Panel
 
Hi James,
 
I’m just checking that you have received the invitation to the Panel meeting on Thursday?
 
Kind regards,
 


Joseph Gillies|  Senior Planner
P 9748 9999 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 6:30 PM
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
 
Hi Joe,
 
My apologies, my covid fried brain is all over the place at the moment. Appreciate your understanding.
 
Have a good evening
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 9:17 AM
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
 
Your Planning Proposal is located within the Strathfield LGA.
 
Strathfield’s LPP webpage below.
 
https://www.strathfield.nsw.gov.au/develop/strathfield-local-planning-panel-slpp/
 


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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 6:48 PM
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
 
Thanks for the email and the clarification. I note your website states differently, however?
 
https://www.cumberland.nsw.gov.au/cumberland-local-planning-panel-meeting-schedule
 
I will be advised by you either way.
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Thanks
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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 8:47 AM
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
 


Our Local Planning Panel runs on the first Thursday of each Month, so it will be May 5th.
 
Thanks,
 


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
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 7:11 PM
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
 
Thanks for the update. Much appreciated.
 
I assume that this date will be the Wednesday 11 May meeting?
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Look forward to an update on the timing of the agenda and reviewing the business paper.
 
Thanks again and have a good evening.
 
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
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 4:25 PM
To: James Matthews <jmatthews@pacificplanning.com.au>
Cc: Kandace Lindeberg <kandace.lindeberg@strathfield.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Planning Proposal - Report to Strathfield Local Planning Panel
 
Hi James,
 
I would just like to advise that the assessment of the Planning Proposal is nearing completion.
 
Unfortunately, the report will not be sent to the April Local Planning Panel meeting. It will be going to the May
meeting.
 
Our administration team will let you know once the agenda for the May meeting is available for your viewing.
 
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


Disclaimer: This transmission is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient of the transmission, please delete the transmission and notify the sender. The contents of
the transmission are the opinion of the individual sender, and are not necessarily endorsed by Strathfield Municipal
Council.
Disclaimer: This transmission is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient of the transmission, please delete the transmission and notify the sender. The contents of
the transmission are the opinion of the individual sender, and are not necessarily endorsed by Strathfield Municipal
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https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fstrathfieldevents.nsw.gov.au%2Fmajor-events%2Fstreet-festival-2140%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjoseph.gillies%40strathfield.nsw.gov.au%7C6a2f6800139c4eaff98008da7feca25d%7Cdfcb3a8506bf4fdb9a7443f3f93a1f85%7C1%7C1%7C637962951581618503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GWoeSLutumdy%2FzjcA%2FvLsg%2Bcly%2BnXdidYqQaRcgUtvs%3D&reserved=0

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.australia.gov.au%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CyNH8gXMEMYCrmr9mMl5A5b17HBuR4vpEJLa__D4h5T63uF5JEc2anSJ-Mb3qZcXan407EBQvE3gx0dLvEkkqP74PX2HYTifoyAeEW2prRskMpfOrQvA%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cjoseph.gillies%40strathfield.nsw.gov.au%7C6a2f6800139c4eaff98008da7feca25d%7Cdfcb3a8506bf4fdb9a7443f3f93a1f85%7C1%7C1%7C637962951581618503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5qqiI18wdlZvIQvqrydRzOCOWsEh3NK%2FLKPUqlMPmsw%3D&reserved=0

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.aus.gov.au%252fwhatsapp%26c%3DE%2C1%2C2MtzBzu73YCJQ_geXxe60HFJrRd9uA6nHfXk7XRjwbl8zXEGxuDUNOA7e5of5a-GAr0RVOac1nI9dQsEu21DYwOQA7CWoZmlIu_BUbyZOtbq5w%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cjoseph.gillies%40strathfield.nsw.gov.au%7C6a2f6800139c4eaff98008da7feca25d%7Cdfcb3a8506bf4fdb9a7443f3f93a1f85%7C1%7C1%7C637962951581618503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i%2FIWixFBJ4ht7i9dyK%2Bm0hooUDCgbMTEQpzA6f%2BRKC8%3D&reserved=0

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.apple.co%2F3dCbCnR&data=05%7C01%7Cjoseph.gillies%40strathfield.nsw.gov.au%7C6a2f6800139c4eaff98008da7feca25d%7Cdfcb3a8506bf4fdb9a7443f3f93a1f85%7C1%7C1%7C637962951581618503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hDqMvzOvYbPhA51imJ4NEnL%2BufOaQ%2BrO52qfxp%2F7Q9I%3D&reserved=0

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.health.gov.au%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CB62t-Np_zXH-6AZyQ89JX_VyQUZt7gXxxJ3z86s3PO2B2wxvbBGgNSfhNSGlIRLUUAjDOLE82e44ZZQ4hoQYot5ffGjuNiPOa_AM6YlOXlJA0SCE5A%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cjoseph.gillies%40strathfield.nsw.gov.au%7C6a2f6800139c4eaff98008da7feca25d%7Cdfcb3a8506bf4fdb9a7443f3f93a1f85%7C1%7C1%7C637962951581618503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SR6eDTsXMaEWghan6IWiFtoTyS0cBR%2Bz5Qd3JWewAE4%3D&reserved=0





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
Disclaimer: This transmission is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient of the transmission, please delete the transmission and notify the sender. The
contents of the transmission are the opinion of the individual sender, and are not necessarily endorsed by
Strathfield Municipal Council.





